

Lifestyle and opportunity @ your doorstep

## Works and Community Committee **MINUTES OF MEETING NO. 5/21**

# Meeting Date:Tuesday 8 June 2021Location:Council Chambers, Level 1A, 1 Pope Street, Ryde and OnlineTime:6.03pm

Councillors Present: Councillors Purcell (Chairperson), Brown, Gordon and Pedersen.

Councillors Present online via audio visual: Councillors Clifton and Yedelian OAM.

Apologies: Nil.

Leave of Absence: Councillor Kim.

Absent: Councillor Maggio.

**Staff Present:** General Manager, Director – Customer and Community Services, Director – Corporate Services, Director – City Works, Manager – Communications and Engagement, Manager – Environment, Manager – Parks, Manager – Transport, Acting Manager – Corporate Governance, Senior Coordinator – Community Engagement, Senior Sustainability Coordinator – Transport and Environment, System Support Officer, Civic Services Manager and Executive Assistant to Mayor and Councillors.

#### DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

Councillor Purcell disclosed a Less than Significant Non-Pecuniary Interest in Item 6 – Resignation Arts Advisory Committee Member for the reason that he knows Margaret Mayger as a friend and Labor member, having campaigned with her at the 2017 Local Government elections.

Councillor Pedersen disclosed a Less than Significant Non-Pecuniary Interest in Item 6 – Resignation Arts Advisory Committee Member for the reason that she is a personal friend of the person resigning from the Arts Committee.

#### 1 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES - Works and Community Committee Meeting held on 11 May 2021

**RESOLUTION:** (Moved by Councillors Pedersen and Gordon)

That the Minutes of the Works and Community Committee Meeting 4/21, held on 11 May 2021, be confirmed.

#### **Record of Voting:**

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

#### 2 ITEMS PUT WITHOUT DEBATE

**RESOLUTION:** (Moved by Councillors Gordon and Brown)

That the Committee adopt Item 6 on the Committee Agenda as per the recommendation in the report.

#### **Record of Voting:**

For the Motion: Unanimous

#### 6 RESIGNATION ARTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBER

- <u>Note</u>: Councillor Purcell disclosed a Less than Significant Non-Pecuniary Interest in this Item for the reason that he knows Margaret Mayger as a friend and Labor member, having campaigned with her at the 2017 Local Government elections.
- <u>Note</u>: Councillor Pedersen disclosed a Less than Significant Non-Pecuniary Interest in this Item for the reason that she is a personal friend of the person resigning from the Arts Committee.

**RESOLUTION:** (Moved by Councillors Gordon and Brown)

- (a) That Council endorse the resignation of Ms Margaret Mayger from the Arts Advisory Committee.
- (b) That Council write to Ms Mayger to thank her for her participation on the Arts Advisory Committee.

#### **Record of Voting:**

#### For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

#### 3 FUTURE USE OF UNNAMED PARK ON LANE COVE ROAD

**RECOMMENDATION:** (Moved by Councillors Gordon and Pedersen)

- (a) That Council proceeds with Option 1: Maintain the existing land classification and use of the Park with particular emphasis on planting out the land with trees as part of Council's commitment to tree canopy coverage.
- (b) That the General Manager prepare a report with appropriate funding for this project to be brought back to Works and Community at the earliest.

(c) That Council writes to the strata committee of 1-15 Fontenoy Road, Macquarie Park informing them of this decision.

#### **Record of Voting:**

City of Ryde

Lifestyle and opportunity @ your doorstep

#### For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This matter will be dealt with at the Council Meeting to be held on **29 JUNE 2021** as substantive changes were made to the published recommendation.

### 4 EV CHARGING INFRASTRUCTURE ON PUBLIC LAND POLICY AND GUIDELINES

**RESOLUTION:** (Moved by Councillors Gordon and Pedersen)

- (a) That Council acknowledges the contribution of public EV charging infrastructure in the City towards supporting the uptake of electric vehicles.
- (b) That Council adopts the proposed Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Infrastructure on Public Land Policy and associated Guidelines (ATTACHMENTS 1 AND 2) effective immediately with the exception of Part F on page 8 of the Guideline which is to be removed.

#### **Record of Voting:**

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

#### 5 DRAFT COMMUNICATIONS AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND STRATEGY

**RESOLUTION:** (Moved by Councillors Pedersen and Gordon)

- (a) That Council endorse the Draft Communications and Engagement Policy and Strategy.
- (b) That the Draft Communications and Engagement Policy and Strategy be placed on public exhibition for a period of 28 days.
- (c) That should any objections be received during the exhibition they are to be reported to Council as soon as practicable; should there be no objections and/or minor changes to the Communications and Engagement Policy and Strategy documents, they will be finalised and adopted with Councillors advised via a CIB.

#### Record of Voting:

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

#### 6 RESIGNATION ARTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBER

Note: This Item was dealt with earlier in the meeting as detailed in these Minutes.

#### 7 SAFETY AT COULTER STREET CAR PARK

**RESOLUTION:** (Moved by Councillors Pedersen and Gordon)

- (a) That bollards of recycled and recyclable materials, be installed in front of the accessible (disabled) parking spaces along Linsley Street, Gladesville.
- (b) That a review of all car parks in the Ryde LGA be undertaken to determine if similar treatments are required at other high pedestrian locations.
- (c) That a report be brought back to Council should approval for new funding be required for remedial measures.

#### Record of Voting:

#### For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

#### 8 TRAFFIC AND PARKING MATTERS APPROVED BY THE RYDE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING - MAY 2021

**RESOLUTION:** (Moved by Councillors Pedersen and Gordon)

That Council endorses the following Ryde Traffic Committee recommendations:-

#### (A) DOUGLAS STREET, PUTNEY – PARKING RESTRICTIONS

That the following changes be made in Douglas Street, Putney:

a) No Stopping signage be installed on both sides of Douglas Street along the side frontages of Nos 250 & 252 to where it intersects with Morrison Road, Putney.

#### (B) GORDON CRESCENT, DENISTONE - PARKING RESTRICTIONS

That the following changes be made in Gordon Crescent, Denistone:

a) No Stopping signage be installed along the inner radius of the property boundary of 9 Gordon Crescent, Denistone where the 3m rule to double barrier lines is not met.

#### (C) WINBOURNE STREET, WEST RYDE - PARKING RESTRICTIONS

That the following changes be made in Winbourne Street, West Ryde:

- a) Converting some of the existing No Stopping zone to bus zone by extending the existing bus zone at the property frontages of Ermington Public School and Goodstart Early Learning in Winbourne Street, West Ryde.
- b) Extending the existing Kiss & Ride zone to the north of the property driveway of No: 10 Winbourne Street, West Ryde.

#### (D) ROAD SAFETY UPDATE - ROAD SAFETY PROGRAMS

a) The Road Safety report be received and noted.

#### (E) BUSACO ROAD, MARSFIELD - PARKING RESTRICTIONS

The following changes be made in Busaco Road, Marsfield:

- a) The formed concrete area adjacent to the cul-de-sac on Busaco Road be signposted as a No Parking Area Buses Excepted
- b) The layover area be delineated with RRPM's (reflector markers) to guide buses as they reverse into position.

#### (F) NEW LINK ROAD, NORTH RYDE - INTERSECTION UPGRADE

a) This item be deferred pending additional investigation be undertaken as to the ownership of Lucknow Road.

#### (G) ROWE STREET, EASTWOOD - PROPOSED MOTORCYCLES ONLY ZONE

The following parking changes be made in Rowe Street, Eastwood:

a) A 4.1m Motorcycles Only parking zone be created between the two driveways of 290 and 288 Rowe Street, Eastwood.

#### Record of Voting:

**Q** City of Ryde

Lifestyle and opportunity @ your doorstep

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

#### LATE REPORT

#### 9 ORCHARD STREET, WEST RYDE – NEW BUS ZONE

**RESOLUTION:** (Moved by Councillors Gordon and Pedersen)

- (a) That Council notes that the 500X bus service has been rerouted from its existing route from West Ryde Station to now use Ryedale Road, right into Terry Road and right into Orchard Street before it re-joins the existing route on Orchard Street east of Anzac Avenue.
- (b) That a new bus zone be created on the eastbound side of Orchard Street immediately west of Anzac Avenue to facilitate the rerouted bus service.

#### **Record of Voting:**

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

The meeting closed at 6.36pm.

CONFIRMED THIS 10TH DAY OF AUGUST 2021.

Chairperson